

# ANDERS LUNDSGÅRD



## Contact

### Address

Sörlidsvägen 5, Nykvarn

### Phone

+46 768 18 66 36

### Email

anders@utvecklare.eu

## Languages

Swedish – Native

English – Professional

## Resources

### [1] Personal website:

<https://devops.vision>

### [2] iOS app – Sunrise and Fall

<http://sunriseandfall.com>

### Personal website

<https://continuousdelivery.eu>

### LinkedIn

<https://linkedin.com/in/anderslundsgard>

### Twitter

[@anderslundsgard](https://twitter.com/anderslundsgard)



## Summary

Anders is a software craftsman and technical leader with a passion for Cloud and DevOps. With 10+ years at Scania Connected Services, Anders has made the journey from Monolithic applications to Microservices, On-Premise hosting to Public Cloud and from 3 production deployments per year to 30+ per day.

Anders is an international speaker that enjoy to share lessons from Scania's improvement work related to Architecture, DevOps and Cloud [1].

Over 15 years of experience working with software. Most successful personal project is the iOS app – Sunrise and Fall – with millions of downloads [2].

## Skill Highlights

- Team player
- Innovative
- Strong decision maker
- Speaker
- Software Engineer
- Solution Architect
- Automation, CI/CD, DevOps
- Cloud (AWS in particular)

## Experience

### Cloud Security Engineer - 12/2018 to present

#### Scania - Cloud of Excellence, Södertälje

- Managing Cloud foundation for 400+ AWS accounts
- Hosting AWS Well Architected workshops and onboardings
- Gamifying Security for Scania engineers

### Cloud and Delivery Engineer - 07/2015 to 11/2018

#### Scania Connected Services – Delivery Engineering, Södertälje

- Migration from On-Premise to AWS Cloud
- Cloud education for 30+ developer teams at Scania CS
- Implemented CI/CD in AWS

### Software Architect - 12/2010 to 06/2015

#### Scania Connected Services – Fleet Management, Södertälje

- Migrated monolith to microservices
- Driver of new frontend (Angular) for customer portal
- Promoted to Senior Engineer for mentoring and technical skills

### Software Engineer - 05/2008 to 11/2010

#### Scania Connected Services – Fleet Management, Södertälje

- .NET Developer (frontend and backend)
- Implemented CI (build, test and deploy of .NET apps)

### Software Consultant - 08/2004 to 05/2008

#### Ceco Interactive Design & NFI Competence, Stockholm

- Developing Ceco Visual, 3D visualization tool for build industry
- Trainer in Outlook, Exchange, Web development, .NET, etc.



## Education

Master of Computer Science - 2000-2004

KTH Royal Institute of Technology, Södertälje and Haninge